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11" February 2022

To: All Bidders

Dear Sir/Madam,

ADDENDUM 1: CLARIFICATION AND EXTENSION OF CLOSING DATE

RE: TENDER FOR SUPPLY OF WELL LOGGING AND TESTING EQUIPMENT , LIFTING

TRUCK & ACCESSORIES- TENBER NO: GDC/GRM/OT/038/2021:2022

In response to bidder’s request for clarification, GDC wishes to provide the following clarification;

No. | Bidders Question GDC’s Response
l. We have gone through the tender and cannot Refer to SECTION VII - SPECIAL
seem to find your payment terms. Could you CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT - GCC 16.1
advise if your terms of payment are Irrevocable — Payment Terms
[| Letter of credit at sight? Or is there another
payment term? '
2. Schedule A has been mixed up with other items Schedule A shall be quoted in full as
other than wellheads and the manufacturer of specified in the tender document.
wellheads cannot quote third party items due to Bidders can quote for any or all the
warranty issues, can you separate the wellhead schedules. Each schedule shall be evaluated
equipment in order for us to quote a competitive | & awarded separately.
price for only the wellhead equipment.
3. | We would like to quote Schedule B Supply of | Schedule B: Lifting truck with crane for well
Lifting Truck with Crane for Well Measurements measurements shall be quoted in full as
as per detailed specification, however there are no specified in the tender document.
specification of the Crane logging truck, and do '
you also require special tools like a borehole
televiewer , CCL, Gamma tools or Downhole
survey tools like PTS/ SRO ? Is the truck just a
lifting truck or is it a combined lifting logging
truck? We need details like size of boom and
*| weight you intend to carry as well as:more details
to ensure we quote the correct truck to you.
4, We are a foreign company and do not understand | The Incoterm remain as stated in the tender
your taxation system, we would like.to quote document (DDP — Menengai, Nakuru
CFR Mombasa port or Nairobi and GDC can County)
clear the goods. This pricing will be very -
competitive for GDC to procure this way instead
of delivered duty paid. Will you accept CFR
.| Mombasa or Nairobi Port? ; idi
5. Is this tender open to International Companies The tender is hereby amended to include
' ’ international firms. GDC Payments terms are
as stated in the Special Conditions of
contract.



International firms to provide equivalent
documents as requested in the tender
document/preliminary evaluation.

6. Tenderer Information form is missing (page 43 of
the tender document)

Please find enclosed Tenderer Information
form. Bidders to duly fill sign & stamp.

7. Award Criteria

Bidders can quote for any or all the
schedules. Each schedule shall be evaluated

& awarded separately.

The lowest evaluated tender per complete
schedule inclusive of all taxes shall be
recommended for award.

8. Request for Extension of Closing

The tender closing date has been extended
from 24/02/2022 to Thursday 10/03/2022 at
2.00 pm

GDC Amendments

3 | Schedule A item no. 3 Flange drawing

1 | Schedule B under Crane Omit the line item; Winch | The crane does not have a winch
specifications e Single line pull min.
1640kg, 13.1kN
2 | Schedule C item no. 1 ‘| Material change to The material changes from Incoloy 825
Inconel 625 to Inconel 625
Blind and bored flange drawings

attached

N/B: All other requirements/instructions remain unchanged.

Yours faithfully,

DORIS
MANAGER SUPPLY CHAIN
GEOTHERMAL DEVELOPMENT COMPANY

TENDERER INFORMATION FORM
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